

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO COLORADO SPRINGS

UCCS Recreation Advisory Board Regular Meeting Meeting Minutes

September 22, 2017

11:00 am

Gallogly Recreation & Wellness Center, Multi-Purpose Room

I. CALL TO ORDER

President Blanchard called to order the regular monthly board meeting of the Recreation Advisory Board at 11:10 am on September 22, 2017 at the Gallogly Recreation & Wellness Center Multipurpose Room.

A. Roll Call

Present: Shelby Blanchard, Chris Ellis (arrived at 11:17), Steve Jennings, Tamara Marshall, Merri Metcalfe, Taylor Lindsey, Cole Martin

Campus Recreation Staff Present: Dave Fehring, Torin Kaletsky, Ryan Wong

Ex-Officio Members Present: Trent Claypool, Skyler Rorabaugh

Absent: Braden Hull, Shonda Johnson, Danielle Morin

Others:

B. Conflict Of Interest

Before the meeting commenced, President Blanchard asked if there were any Board Members who had conflict of interests related to the agenda. No conflicts were disclosed.

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

<u>Moved</u> by Tamara Marshall, seconded by Taylor Lindsey to approve the agenda, as presented.

No further discussion. Ayes – 6. Motion carried unanimously.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

<u>Moved</u> by Cole Martin, seconded by Tamara Marshall, to approve the minutes of the May 4, 2017, Regular Board Meeting, as presented.

No discussion. Ayes – 6. Motion carried unanimously.

IV. CAMPUS RECREATION STAFF REPORTS

Staff reports were reviewed by Board.

V. UCCS COMMUNITY & BOARD COMMENTS

UCCS Community Comments:

None

Board Member Comments:

None

VI. PRESENTATIONS

Shonda Johnson- not present

Dave Fehring -Associate Director of Campus Recreation, introduced himself and overview of his role. His role includes assisting Skyler Rorabaugh and overseeing the programs the Rec Center offers (Aquatics, SOLE, Intramurals, Fitness, Wellness, and Club Sports)

Ryan Wong-the Program Coordinator of Facilities, introduced himself and overview of his role. His role includes overseeing the student staff (Building Managers, Fitness Center Monitors, and Alpine Supervisors), fitness equipment, and cleanliness as well as operations of Campus Recreation facilities.

Torin Kaletsky- Coordinator of Fitness, introduced himself and overview of his role. His role oversees the fitness programs, including personal training staff group fitness classes, and assisting with special events and wellness programming.

VII. OLD BUSINESS

A. Campus Recreation Policy Manual Progress Update & Facility Dress Code

Skyler Rorabaugh updated board on status of dress code policy. In two weeks it will be posted internally and will gradually be introduced to our patrons. Priority will be

to educate our patrons as they enter our facilities - being proactive. Fitness Center Monitors, Building Mangers, and Guest Services will be responsible for enforcing the dress code. Policy manuals across departments are still being updated and formalized.

Tamara motioned question on providing t-shirts if not dressed appropriate- Skyler reassured shirts are being offered from past events for patrons that don't comply with policy as an alternative to continue their participation at that specific time.

B. Board Retreat Ideas

Shelby Blanchard suggested doing one event in the Fall and one in the Spring. Transportation would be provided by the University. Board agreed Fridays would be best to be able to engage with professional staff at other Campus Recreation facilities. October 27th or November 10th. Skyler requested Torin to set up meeting with Air Force Boxing Facility

C. Review Board Goals for Fiscal Year 2017-2018

Shelby Blanchard reviewed goals from members that were provided in the September 22 meeting packet. Skyler Rorabaugh followed up on Steve's board goal; using trail cams and hiring of student trail staff to maintain trails, they are scheduled for ten hours a week. Army/Air Force ROTC will provide volunteer hours assisting SOLE staff in maintaining trails system.

D. Campus Recreation Amenities & Facility Development/Project Update

Shelby Blanchard updated that new climbing wall in SOLE center will be up. Skyler Rorabaugh added that construction will start in November. It will be 900 square feet of climbing space that will include six auto belayers, and multiple climbing as well as bouldering routes.

Crash pad matting on Alpine field is installed; adds extra protection for rugby practice and normal open hours. Skyler Rorabaugh updated that there is more branding throughout Campus Recreation facilities including mountain lion logos and history of Campus Rec.

A utility vehicle was purchased used for delivering/tabling, trail work for tools and materials, and Alpine Field maintenance.

Tava Trail has been used by 17,000 people since July. Peak times are from 1-5pm.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Division Reorganization

Skyler Rorabaugh updated board that Campus Recreation is now in the Student Success division. It is a good move to be able to closely tie with student activities as well as other departments for collaborations.

B. Massage Chairs & Nap Pods

Skyler Rorabaugh has received feedback from students wanting Recreation and Wellness to offer massage chairs and nap pods. Preliminary research has been started- Trent offered that the Air Force academy has implemented a "relax zone" and it is one of the most utilized rooms on their campus. Tamara Marshall offered ideas from ENT center committee; a separate room is better perceived by faculty. Steve Jennings suggested that there are arguments about limiting student productivity, however there is research done that being more rested increases productivity. Skyler proposed that if it we were to charge for the use of these amenities, that the funds would go right back to student staff success and development

IX. FURTHER BUSINESS

None

X. MEETINGS TO SCHEDULE

Next board meeting is going to be November 3rd, 12:30-1:30pm.

XI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Shelby Blanchard to adjourn meeting at 12:06 PM.

No further discussion. Ayes – 10. Motion carried unanimously.

Shelby Blanchard, Board President

Danielle Morin, Secretary

Recorded by Kendra Moretti